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DETACH AND RETAIN THIS STATEMENT No. 8 6 5 1 4 8
THE ATTACHED CHECK IS IN PAYMENT OF ITEMS DESCRIBED BELOW

DESCRIPTION

Brevard County Clerk of Courts
FEIN: 59-6000524

10/5/2023
OREGON STATE TREASURY $1,943.24
UNCLAIMED PROPERTY PROGRAM
867 HAWTHORNE AVE SE
SALEM, OR 97301-5241
Report Year: 2023
Submission Number: P380126ab0
Report ID: 371066
Invoice #: ARU00371066



59-6000524

CT05

ROBINSON, RAYMOND

98 EAST MAIN ST

PORTLAND

OR

06480

Tax Deed 190835

07/07/2020

$1,943.24

96b902f8-2¢1¢c-4774-8580-278394fa70d6

Total

$1,943.24




Submission Confirmation

Your unclaimed property report has been uploaded to the state for processing.

IMPORTANT! You must include the submission number listed below with your check, wire, or ACH
payment to the state. Failure to do so may prevent your payment from being matched to your state
report.

OR Submission Number: Pce8c5517a

Submission Details

Holder Name: Brevard County Clerk of Courts
Holder FEIN: 59-6000524
Holder Address: 400 South Street

Titusville, FL 32781

Contact Name: Jacqualine Cook

Contact Phone: 3216372002

Contact Email: jacqualine.cook@brevardclerk.us
Report Year: 2023

Report Amount: $1,943.24

Reporting Software: UPEnterprise

Submission Date: 09.27.2023 1:34 PM EST



From: no_reply@mail-unclaimed.oregon.gov

To: Jacqualine Cook

Subject: OR Unclaimed Property Report - Report ID 371066
Date: Thursday, September 28, 2023 12:30:21 PM
Attachments: 16959180299013 896460.pdf

Oregon State Treasury
Unclaimed Property Program
867 Hawthorne Ave SE
Salem, OR 97301

OR Unclaimed Property Report - Report ID 371066

Dear Holder,

Oregon State Treasury Unclaimed Property Program acknowledges receipt of Report ID
371066 for State of Oregon with properties totaling $1,943.24.

If payment has not been made, we have the following options available:

¢ Online Payments

o State Payment Portal (ACH Debit/eCheck)

o For those who would like to pay online outside of the State Payment Portal, you
can also pay online via Treasury's Electronic Payment Gateway.
e ACH or Wire Transfer
o To request authorization and instructions for ACH Credit payment or wire
transfer send an email to holder@ost.state.or.us. Include holder name, dollar
amount, and the date you expect to transfer the funds.
e Check
o Ifpaying by check, please mail to our office, along with a copy of the Holder
Statement that is attached to this email.

Mailing Address:

Oregon State Treasury

Oregon’s Unclaimed Property Program
867 Hawthorne Ave SE

Salem, OR 97301-5241

If additional documents need to be submitted to our office related to this report, please
visit Report Document Upload and enter the Report ID listed above to submit the necessary
documents.

If you have any questions, please contact our office at 503-986-5290 or by email at

holder@ost.state.or.us.
Sincerely,

Reporting and Compliance Team


mailto:holder@ost.state.or.us
mailto:Jacqualine.Cook@brevardclerk.us
https://unclaimed.oregon.gov/app/holder/payment/search
https://www.oregon.gov/treasury/electronic-payment-gateway/Pages/default.aspx
https://unclaimed.oregon.gov/app/doc-upload-type

OREGON
STATE
TREASURY

Holder Payment of Unclaimed Property

Item Description Amount (USD)
Unclaimed Property Payment of Unclaimed Property $1,943.24
Total Amount Due
$1,943.24

Pay your invoice online @ www.oregon.gov/treasury/electronic-payment-gateway
Click on the Holder Payments icon
For ACH Credit or Wire Instruction, please email holder@ost.state.or.us

3L If paying by check, attach this bottom portion of this statement

Remit to: Oregon State Treasury Invoice Number ARUO00371066
ATTN: Oregon Unclaimed Property Program
867 Hawthorne Ave SE Amount Due $1,943.24
Salem, OR 97301 Payment Due Upon Receipt

AR.OSTAccounting@ost.state.or.us
Confirmation Number 371066

Bill to:
JACQUALINE C00K

TITUSVILLE FL 32781
JACQUALINECOOK@B

JACQUALINE CO0OK

17000020750000194324596000524

Pay your bill online @ www.oregon.gov/treasury/electronic-payment-gateway






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



SOVOS

Oregon

The report file was submitted online. The attached Submission Confirmation Voucher proves the
file was submitted. Payment is expected within 10 days of report submission. Prepare a check
payable to ‘Oregon State Treasury’.

Send the Verification and Checklist form and check (if paying by check) to the state. Their
address is:

Oregon State Treasury
Unclaimed Property Program
867 Hawthorne Ave SE
Salem, OR 97301-5241

Pay by Wire Transaction: Send an email to holder@ost.state.or.us to ask for authorization and
instructions. Include holder name, dollar amount, and the date the transfer will be scheduled.
Wire transfers will not be authorized for amounts less than $100,000.

Pay by ACH Credit: Send an email to holder@ost.state.or.us to ask for authorization and
instructions. Include holder name, dollar amount, and the date the transfer will be scheduled.

Letter of Instruction V 1.0-24. AUG 2023
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